" L - ;}
LO-265

AN 1 4 ¥70
Mr. Bdward J. Bauser -
: Executive Director
Joint Committee on Atomic Energy
Congress of the United Btates
Dear Mr. Bauser:
A report of the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards, dated January 10, 1970, concerning
the Mouticello Nuclear Generating Plant, is -
enclosed for the information of the Joint Committee,
Bincerely,
Barold L. Price
! Director of Regulation
Enclosure:
As stated —
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545

Janvary 10, 1970

Vet 15 w8 254
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veLgjocty  PIPINT €1 2OUNTICULLO NUCLEAR GENIDATING PLANT

te 117¢th ~in7, Januevy C-10, 1977, the Advicory Comnittee on Reactor
: capdeted 108 yavicw of the n:plicn:ion by the Novthern States
2t

T 4 cy fov e liconce to opc.ate Unit 1 of its Monticello Luclear
. cefiky o belling-weler veactor ualt, at power levels up to
suiv (e A Subeoumittes naetins with che apnlicant was held st the
L5 ¢ e sy, 1000, Ia the ceurer of the revicw, the Comaittee
£ ~iesit of discusslicas with the applicant, the Ceneral Electvic
CoEnetae, s tholr coabteactorn »ad LC?.ult.ntu, ol discussione with the
4 <8 cletory Ceall; and of the documsats listed.

Lo you en the Minticello gite in ite report of

& cons t‘u;tio rvrnit epplication in its report

The (c. ltcco's revicy fov conctruction was brsed oa
2 L4y 1TI(e); thils repart 4s based on the presently

;1670 "”t) wich the applicant justifies on the bLasis

sangLcr i:..-lﬁsiOﬁq gnl developaent of the core

o7 vuepert, the Comiltteo recomm:zaded that

4 tkc fic‘d-"c tfu ycactor vessel Le

’ cod that a duplicate diesel geacrator

rcr:ru;ﬁ!~t'**' have boea followed, The Couuittee

that propor attontion ks been given to other matters

romorts  Several reccnrindstions made by the Regulae

Coumitien oa resrnt applications have also boen adopted

in this plant,

@1 « #2772 lines are provide! with redundant valves that cre required
to tlocy csutomat L111y in the unlilkely event of a serious accident. le-

c.uerieace with these large ond special valves 4s limited, thoe Come
tee veocmuends that thelr posformance be followed closely, and that
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wanorable Clenn T4 Seublorg « 3. January 10, 1970

, levelr us to 1670 Mi(t) without undue rigk to the health and
gty o4 the Co

1141 did not porticipate 4n the review of this project.

Gincerely yours,

Oripinal Eignod by
Joseph M. Hendrie

Joceph M. Hendrie
Chzirman
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Lo Tinul Costy Aualysis Leport for the Monticelle Nuclear Genmerating
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<o Smendnents llo, 10«24 to license application



